


STEPHEN BAIR

WEB DEVELOPMENT LEADER AND EXPERT




CONTACT

 717.286.3932

 stephenbair@gmail.com

 stephenbair.com

 116 Countryside Ln
Marietta, PA 17547

SOCIAL

 [linkedin.com/in/stephenbair](https://www.linkedin.com/in/stephenbair)

PRO SKILLS

Leadership 

Development 

SEO 

Wordpress 

Also Visual Design, User Experience, Interaction Design, Responsive Design, and other supplemental skills.

PROFILE

A well-rounded expert in the areas of both web development and design with the ability to manage teams of various sizes. Stephen feeds his passion for simple, easy-to-use interactions by solving digital roadblocks in creative ways.

WORK EXPERIENCE

2015 - 2017 **Digital Development Manager**
Steinman Communications - Lancaster, PA
Oversight of the day-to-day operations of web development. Serves as a mentor and leader to development staff, helping to increase efficiency and delivery of services and products.

2014 - 2015 **Senior Web Developer, Largo Prototyping**
ebay Inc. - San Jose, PA
Created high-quality experiences for testing and early iteration across the ebay platform.

2013 - 2014 **Principal Experience Developer**
Red Privet LLC - Harrisburg, PA
Collaborated with researchers and UX designers in order to create the best, most comprehensive website or workflow possible.

2011 - 2013 **Senior Manager, Interactive Development**
Radial Inc. - King of Prussia, PA
Fusce dapibus, commodo, tortor mauris justo sit amet risus. Maecenas faucibus mollis interdum.

EDUCATION

2005 - 2007 **The Art Institute of Washington DC**
Arlington, VA
Bachelor of Fine Arts (BFA)

2003 - 2005 **Bradley Academy for the Visual Arts**
York, PA
Associate of Specialized Technology (AA)